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To: Oliver C. Chi, City Manager : CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE
From: Larry Agran, Councilmember L4
Date: November 13, 2023
Re: Community Partnership Fund Grants Distribution

In accordance with City Council Resolution No.22-69, | am requesting the approval of
the following community partnership grant award:

e $500 to the Irvine 2/11 Marine Adoption Committee, Inc.

The above organization is a qualified 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization. This grant will
support the General Fund for events and supplies for the Irvine 2/11 Marine Adoption
Committee. '

| would like to request that the City Manager place this on the weekly pending Registrar
of Warrants and Wire Transfers.

cc. City Council
City Clerk
City Attorney




